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MEMORANDUM September 6, 2019
TO: Human Services Commission

FROM: Elizabeth LaBarre, Commission Secretary/Assistant to the Executive Director

RE: August 22, 2019 Regular Meeting — ACTION LIST

HSC adopted the agenda as posted.
HSC adopted the minutes of the 6.27.19 Regular Meeting as circulated.

HSC presented QUESTA CHIEM, Eligibility Supervisor/Special Projects, CAAP, as the August 2019 Employee
of the Month.

HSC adopted the findings regarding the Fiscal Year 2018-2019 Homelessness and Supportive Housing Fund
savings of $15,559,432 and approved the transmittal of the information to the Board of Supervisors and the Office
of the Controller.

HSC approved the Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Human Services Commission Annual Statement of Purpose.
HSC authorized new contract agreements with:

1. AT&T
2. Zorah Braithwaite
3. ICF, Incorporated

HSC authorized new grant agreements with:

Family Builder By Adoption

Catholic Charities/St. Vincent School for Boys
Mission Economic Development Agency
Arriba Juntos
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